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Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: Nunally Holdings SE-21-00006
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Thankyou Trav,
 
I believe this covers what I was needing.
 
Have a great weekend.
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

From: Travest Story <trav.story@simplicivil.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: [External Email] RE: Nunally Holdings SE-21-00006
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Here you go Kelly.  I just revised the one sheet.  Hopefully that works for what you need.  If not, just
let me know.
 

Trav Story, PE
Simpli Civil, LLC
253.579.2212

 
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
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Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Travest Story <trav.story@simplicivil.com>
Subject: Nunally Holdings SE-21-00006
 
Good morning Trav,
 
In review of the grading permit and the SEPA Checklist, it appears there are more parcels included in
the project in addition to the eight parcels listed on the grading permit.  The SEPA checklist does not
include the tax parcels associated with the project.  Please update the SEPA checklist number 11 to
include all tax parcels associated with the SEPA application. 
 
I am hoping to notice the application on Tuesday, so long as I have all the information necessary
prior to 2pm today.
 
Thank you,
 

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
 
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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